

## **Flower Mound Football Booster Club Board Meeting Monday, October 30, 2023**

### **Call to order, Quorum**

Angel started the meeting at 5:00 p.m. All board members in attendance.

### **Agenda:**

*Angel*

- Banquet Details
  - Buffet for both JV/Freshmen & Varsity
    - Need to get membership vote on Italian or Mexican buffet for JV/Freshmen banquet
    - Varsity will be a homestyle buffet (country fried chicken, meatloaf)
  - Senior Boards & Special Senior Program
    - Parents will need to get pictures to PPS before Dec. 1<sup>st</sup> for both the senior board and the senior program OR they can make their own.
  - We will need to send an email out asking for anyone with food allergies and accommodate accordingly.
  - We also need to work out an RSVP for the JV/Freshmen banquet (it was recommended that we use Sign-up Genius for this).
  - We also need to find a way to track Varsity banquet payment. Dana Sadler is going to check to see if we can use Square for this.
  - Kathy Stockhausen will be running the JV/Freshmen banquet on Dec. 3<sup>rd</sup>; Michelle Gullickson will be helping.
  - Tickets for V banquet= \$42
- Decorations for Dignitary Night
  - Michelle G. has all of the decorations. She is still waiting to hear from Kris Tees about the T-shirts for the dignitaries.
- Senior Night
  - Parents need to be lined up at 6:15 pm in player number order.
- Board Positions for 2024 Season:
  - Coach Basil would prefer sophomore parents serve on the board for two years.
  - We need to get membership approval on eliminating the nominating committee, as only one person volunteered, and doing a straight vote instead.

### **Adjournment & Next Meeting**

Meeting adjourned at 6:00 pm.

The next general FMHS FBC meeting will be Monday, Nov. 6<sup>th</sup>.

## Flower Mound High School Football Booster Club (FMHS FBC)

### Booster Club General Meeting

Meeting Date: Monday, October 30

### Call to Order, Quorum, & Welcome

*Angel White with a 6:05 pm start, introducing Coach Basil.*

*Board members present (Angel White, Kathy Stockhausen, Michelle Gullickson, Jill Wilson, Wendy Massey, Laura Whiteley, Dana Sadler)*

### General Attendance

#### Agenda

##### *Coach Basil*

- Seniors will have exit interviews the first few weeks after the season; after that, they will meet with counselors to get senior out.
- Off season: boys will be in the weight room; before & after school workouts will begin with track season

##### *Angel White, President*

- Senior Night (Nov. 3)
  - 6:15 pm lineup by player number
  - Parents can dress casual (senior mom jerseys)
  - Joe will take pictures.
  - It is also dignitary night (Superintendent, etc.)
- Banquet
  - Freshmen/JV- December 3<sup>rd</sup>
    - Will be catered- buffet style
      - Voted on an Italian buffet
  - Varsity- January 28<sup>th</sup> @Marriott in town
    - Membership to the booster club gets you a player ticket and 1 parent ticket. Other tickets will have to be purchased for \$42 (as many as you need).
    - Will be a country homestyle buffet: country friend chicken, meatloaf, sides...
  - We will send an email out asking for any food allergies and will make accommodations as needed.
- Senior Boards & Senior Page for special senior program
  - Bart at PPS will make senior boards OR you can make your own.
    - Bart does singular boards (no trifolds), but you can make your own.
  - For the senior page, parents need to send 6-8 pictures from Joe & your kid's name to Bart at PPS.
  - Due date for both senior boards and senior page is December 1<sup>st</sup>.
  - We recommend you send two separate emails to PPS at [support@fmpps.com](mailto:support@fmpps.com).
- Board Positions
  - We voted to have no nominating committee due to lack of volunteers. Instead, we will do a straight vote.
  - We will vote on board positions at the last official general meeting on November 6<sup>th</sup>.

- We will announce the new board members at the banquet.
- Coach Basil prefers incoming sophomore parents take on the board positions and ideally serve for two years.
- Those up for positions:
  - President: Misty Wilson
  - VP of Fundraising: open
  - VP of Media: Ashley Wilson
  - VP of Hospitality: Terry Dieter
  - Secretary: Dana Love
  - VP of Operations: Kristin Magill
  - Treasurer: Dana Sadler
- Hudl links: the problems with the links are being worked out.
  - Please ask your player to delete any hudl links that are not through FMHS.

*Dana Sadler, Treasurer*

- Beginning Balance: (Oct. 16, 2023): 233, 464.98
- Ending Balance (Oct. 30, 2023): \$233, 159. 38
  - \$30,000 in Prudent Reserve

**Adjournment & Next Meeting**

Meeting adjourned at 6:30 pm. Amanda Hale motioned, Michelle Gullickson seconded the motion  
Next General Meeting Scheduled for Monday, November 6.